From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader

Subject: Suncadia Phase 1 Division 14 - Amended Preliminary Plat

Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:49:20 AM

Attachments: LP-22-00004 Suncadia Ph 1 Div 14 Preliminary Plat (AMENDED) 11-2-22.pdf

Good morning,

Suncadia provided an amended set of plans for Suncadia Phase 1 Div 14. Please have all review
complete and returned by Friday, November 11, 2022 at 5pm.

Thank you!

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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BASIS OF HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL DATUMS

BASIS OF HORIZONTAL DATUM:

WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD83/91.

PROJECT IS REFERENCED VIA GPS TO NGS CONTROL POINTS "EASTON” (PID SX0662) AND "U358”"
(PID SX0459). THE DISTANCES SHOWN HEREIN ARE GROUND DISTANCES. TO CONVERT TO GRID
DISTANCES, MULTIPLY BY A COMBINED AVERAGE SCALE FACTOR OF 0.999870387.

BASIS OF VERTICAL DATUM:

NGVD '29

BENCH MARK DISK L 525 1982, LOGO MARK — NGS NGVD 29 ELEVATION = 2026.05 LOCATION:
SET IN TOP NORTH END OF WEST CURB OF THE INTERSTATE 90 HIGHWAY OVERPASS ALONG STATE
HIGHWAY 903.

CONTOURS DEPICTED HEREON ARE DERIVED FROM DIRECT FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND AERIAL DATA.
CONTOUR INTERVAL IS 2—FOQT, ACCURATE TO WITHIN ONE—HALF THE CONTOUR INTERVAL

OWNERS

SUNCADIA PHASE 1 DIVISION 14

A PORTION OF SECTION 19, T. 20 N., R. 15 E., W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PHASE 3
DIV 15 & 16

PHASE 2

PHASE 3
DIV 8 & 9 —

PHASE 1

PHASE 3
DIV 6 & 7

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TRACT O0S—3 OF SUNCADIA — PHASE | DIVISION 9, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 78
THROUGH 82, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;

TOGETHER WITH TRACT Z—2, RIVER RIDGE SUNCADIA — PHASE 2, DIVISION 3, IN THE

COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK

12 OF PLATS, PAGES 190 THROUGH 200, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;

ALSO TOGETHER WITH TRACT A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED MAY 2, 2008, IN

BOOK 35 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 30 AND 31, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE

NO. 200805020040, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF
TRACT Z—-5 OF SUNCADIA —PHASE | DIVISION 9, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 11 OF PLATS, PAGES 78
THROUGH 82, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

BASIS OF BEARINGS

11/02/2022
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(425) 297-9900

FEDERAL WAY (253) 838-6113

EVERETT

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

33400 8th Ave S, Suite 205
Federal Way, WA 98003

Land Planning

www.esmcivil.com
| Land Surveying

Civil Engineering
Public Works

| Landscape Architecture

Project Management

SUNCADIA RESORT, LLC

770 SUNCADIA TRAIL

CLE ELUM, WASHINGTON 98922
TELEPHONE (509) 649-3000
FACSIMILE (509) 649—-6251

SUNCADIA COMMUNITY COUNCIL,

A WASHINGTON NON—-PROFIT CORPORATION
141 FIREHOUSE ROAD

CLE ELUM, WA 98922

TELEPHONE (509) 649-6270

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD83/91.

PROJECT IS REFERENCED VIA GPS TO NGS CONTROL POINTS "EASTON” (PID SX0662) AND "U358"
(PID SX0459). THE DISTANCES SHOWN HEREIN ARE GROUND DISTANCES. TO CONVERT TO GRID

GENERAL NOTES

VACATION HOMESITES RANGING IN SIZE FROM 0.16 ACRES TO 0.33 ACRES.

TOTAL ACREAGE PHASE 1, DIVISION 14 = 43.94 ACRES
TOTAL LOT ACREAGE = 7.87 ACRES

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 39

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRACTS = 4

WATER & SEWER NOTES

SEE PRELIMINARY SITE AND UTILITY ENGINEERING SUMMARY.

SURVEY INSTRUMENTATION

SURVEYING PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS SURVEY UTILIZED THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT
AND PROCEDURES: EQUIPMENT USED: TOPCON GR—5 GNSS EQUIPMENT AND 10" TOTAL STATION
MAINTAINED TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AS REQUIRED BY WAC-332-130—100.

PROCEDURE USED: REAL TIME KINEMATIC OR RAPID STATIC GPS AND FIELD TRAVERSE WITH
ACCURACY MEETING OR EXCEEDING THE REQUIREMENTS OF WAC-332-130-090.

DISTANCES, MULTIPLY BY A COMBINED AVERAGE SCALE FACTOR OF 0.999870387.

TAX PARCEL NO.

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBERS 953905 (0S—3), 953915 (0S—3), 953917 (Z-5), 953911
(Z-5) AND 960515 (Z—2).

SUNCADIA RESORT, LLC
SUNCADIA PHASE 1 DIVSION 14

PRELIMINARY PLAT WASHINGTON

KITTITAS COUNTY
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AC ACCESS
0S-2
LOT AREA
TABLE
2
?\)‘Pi::@\ LOT # | AREA (S.F.)
¥ 1 8786
2 7905
3 7482
4 6977
TRACT C 5 6829
BOUNDARY LINE 5 6810
ADJUSTMENT
RECORDING NO. 7 7053
200805020040 g 7305
9 7558
10 7184
LOT AREA
_ TABLE
I LOT # AREA (S.F)
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7 22 7939
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24 7329
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11/02/2022
LOT AREA
TABLE
LOT # | AREA (S.F.)
11 6853
12 8959
13 11583
14 8140
15 10282
16 9964
17 11304
18 11013
19 7470
20 8401
LOT AREA
TABLE
LOT # | AREA (S.F.)
31 9373
32 9307
33 9177
34 8091
35 6978
36 7062
37 7624
38 9499
39 14162
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CLE ELUM RIVER
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA

BY KITTITAS COUNTY IN JULY 2022

FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY AS PROVIDED
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SUNCADIA PHASE 1 DIVISION 14
A PORTION OF SECTION 19, T. 20 N., R. 15 E., W.M.
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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S SERVICE
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_ TABLE
ce 2
PP LOT # | AREA (AC.)
AP
°
) 1 0.20
2 0.18
3 0.17
4 0.16
TRACT C 5 0.16
BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT 6 0.16
RECORDING NO. 7 0.16
200805020040
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LOT # | AREA (AC.)
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Y 7 22 0.18
23 0.18
24 0.17
25 0.30
26 0.29
27 0.18
28 0.22
29 0.23
30 0.22

11/02/2022
LOT AREA
TABLE
LOT # | AREA (AC.)
11 0.16
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16 0.23
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20 0.19
LOT AREA
TABLE
LOT # | AREA (AC.)
31 0.22
32 0.21
33 0.21
34 0.19
35 0.16
36 0.16
37 0.18
38 0.22
39 0.33
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REVISIONS
SUNCADIA PHASE 1 DIVISION 14 n o T orscmrrion, oare BY
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA A PORTION OF SECTION 19, T.20 N., R. 15 E., W.M.
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY AS PROVIDED
Bv KITTITAS COUNTY. IN JULY 2022 KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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